The Regular Meeting of the Apple Creek Council called to order on June 4, 2018 by Council President Rodney Mackey with the following council members answering to roll call:

Rick Conrad-present, Mike Harwood-present, Rodney Mackey-present, Robert McCarthy-present, Charlie Lewis-present, and Steve Stoffer-present.

Councilperson Lewis made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 21, 2018 meeting, as always, they are available for the public to review. The motion was seconded by Councilperson Stoffer. Roll call was as follows: Councilperson Lewis-yes, Councilperson Stoffer-yes, Councilperson Harwood-yes, Council President Mackey-yes, and Councilperson McCarthy-yes.

VISITORS: Chris Glazier of 131 Apple Ridge was present to discuss the water problem in is backyard. He stated that this has been going on for a few years. He had someone come out and dig a whole in is backyard. Went down about 5 feet and found water. He stated they let it sit for two to three days and it kept filling up, so the contractor came back and we went down seven feet under the footer of the pool. He ended up putting in a 1 ½ inch pipe down to the retention basin. He installed a sump pump down the hole and its pumping out about 45 gallons and it sustained for a couple days. Councilperson Stoffer stated this is why its called Spring Run. Council President stated we were out there a couple years ago looking at that water. That was when the neighbor had a busted water line. Mr. Glazier stated it did dry some of it up but not the retention bed. He showed council pictures from the other night. He was wondering if you could seed the area, because the water does not run down it anyway it runs to the pipe. He feels if we seeded it, it would not hold the water. Initially when you put in the retention pond it helped. Over the years it been slowing filling in and now it's almost flat. It's always this way in the spring. Councilperson Harwood stating now that they are building on Shannon Dr. and there is no grass the water is just flowing that way and it's brown. Probably the dirt pile on Eyman is contributing to it. Initially it had rock in it and slowly has been filling in with sediment. Mr. Glazier stated the catch basin is working but when we get a big storm it cannot handle it and it just over flows and runs across the ground. It has water in it all the time. The reason I came was the Chief had to come out and told me I have to remove the pipe. Council President asked him if complied with what the chief. Mr. Glazier said no, the pipe is still there. Chief Woodruff stated the mayor sent him out and that the issue wasn't necessarily what he did, it was the fact he did it without our permission. The mayor wanted him to come in with some sort of plan to explain everything to council about what was going on. Mr. Glazier was advised to give the mayor a call when she is back from vacation so we can have a plan on how to take care of the situation. Councilperson Harwood asked Mr. Orr if he had any suggestions on how to fix it. Mr. Orr stated he is afraid to touch the ditch because of the rain we have been having, we end up with no sod and lots of mud. Mr. Glazier stated, I don't want you to do now, but maybe at the end of summer. Councilman Stoffer stated the culvert that is coming out of there that drops into catch basin runs water all the time and the retention pond is not as deep as it used to be. The dirt is coming down from the pile of dirt that is on Eyman. There is a fence but it's not stopping it. Rodney stated we will have to review the retention pond and see what we can do there. Councilperson Harwood stated we had formed a subcommittee to address the other issue, is this something they could work on. This issue will be discussed with the other water issue. Mr. Glazier stated he did not do this initially, was just when I saw all the water coming out of there we had to do something. I was just pumping it out, so that's when I put the pipe down. The sump pump area will be covered and it's all inside of his fence. Rodney stated this all needs to be documented so if we do any digging we know where the pipe is, how far over it is from the property line and how deep it is. Rodney stated there is a sewer easement down through there, we don't have the drawing in front of us, so we don't know exactly where it is. Dale Orr stated there are two easements in the area, with the pipe going over the sewer easement. Mr. Glazier stated it's less than a foot deep until you get to the retention basin it's not even a foot deep. He will draw something up and get to the mayor next week. Mr. Glazier had more question about his front ditch. He knows he can't fill it in but if you look at my driveway it's really deep. He knows there is a certain measurement we have to stay under. He's not going to do anything soon but would like to do something. He knows they have to be open but was wondering if there is something he can do. He was informed it was engineered for the depth of the driveway. Mr. Glazier stated it's always been like this but I have a new mower and I have to hand push the ditch now instead of riding it. Rodney stated he does not know if we can answer that questions because it needs to meet certain requirements and depth. We know there are some steep ditches out their people have to mow them by hand.

POLICE: Chief Woodruff read a thank you letter from a lady who had lost her phone on Put-n-Bay. The phone was traced to a resident in the Village and is was returned to it's owner. Currently working on the Click it or Ticket campaign. Chief reported the we have an offer on the Charger of \$2,500.00. It's been on e-bay three times and we ran an add in the paper with no offer. President of Council Mackey asked the council members if any of them would like to buy the car. All of council declined. Councilperson Stoffer made a motion to accept the offer of \$2,500.00 from Terri Nally. The motion was seconded by Councilperson Conrad. Roll call was as follows: Councilperson Stoffer-yes, Councilperson Conrad-yes, Councilperson Harwood-yes, Council President Mackey-yes, Councilperson McCarthy-yes, and Councilperson Lewis-yes.

PARK: Nothing.

STREETS AND MAINTENANCE: Meeting June 18, @5:30

WATER & SEWER: Nothing.

JEDD#1: Nothing

JEDD#2: Meeting July 12

CORRESPONDENCE: Packet from Engineering and Associates was in the folders for Council to review.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: Noting.

NEW BUSINESS: Nothing.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: Nothing.

FINANCE:

	COUNCIL I	3ILLS 6-5-18		
A11A210 POLICE				***************************************
A11A241	M & K Engraving	ld Card		\$14.00
A11A243	Quill	Back Ups		\$56.40
A11A212	Wayne Co. Commissioners	Hospitalization		3014.38
			TOTAL	\$3084.78
A17A240 Mayor & AD.				
A17X275	East Union Twp.	Jedd		\$341.43
A17A243	Friendly Wholesale	Cleaning Supplies		\$89.47
A17A241	Quill	Office Supplies		\$244.03
A17A23	Schlabach	New Mower		\$349.00
			TOTAL	\$1,023.93
B16B240 Streets O&M				
B16B243	Custom Machine	PVC Pipe		\$15.00
B16B245	Engineering & Assoc.	Engineering		\$579.00
B16B245	John Deere Financial	Paint		\$154.80
B16B243	Kokosing	Road Material		\$508.81
B16B243	Lowe & Young	Snap Ring		\$3.03
B16B243	Schlabach	Belt		\$70.00
B16B241	Tricor	Drill Bits		\$54.17
B16B212	Wayne C. Commissioners	Hospitalization		\$3014.38
			TOTAL	\$4,399.19
B43A240 PARKS				
B43A242	Friendly Wholesale	Cleaning Supplies		\$182,56
B43A242	John Deere Financial	Paint		\$29.99
B43A243	MT Services	Portable Pot		\$80.25
			TOTAL	\$292.80
E15A240 WATER				
E15A244	Coshocton	Testing	ANTI-PROPERTY.	\$106.00
E15A238	Dean's Backflow	Operations		\$848.40
E15A241	John Deere Financial	Cleaner		\$19.99
E15A241	USA Bluebook	Testing Supplies		\$55.75
			TOTAL	\$1,030.14
E25A240 SEWER				
E25A244	Coshocton	Testing		\$678.00
E25A238	Dean's Backflow	Operations		\$3820.60
E25A245	Kimble	Trash Service		\$19.94
E25A241	USA Bluebook	Testing Supplies		\$208.49
			TOTAL	\$4,727.03

Councilperson Conrad made a motion to pay bills. The motion was seconded by Councilperson Stoffer. Roll call was as follows: Councilperson Conrad-yes, Councilperson Stoffer-yes, Councilperson Harwood-yes, Council President Mackey-yes, Councilperson McCarthy-yes, and Councilperson Lewis-yes.

MOTION TO ADJOURN: Councilperson Conrad. The motion was seconded by Councilperson Lewis. Roll call was as follows: Councilperson Conrad-yes, Councilperson Lewis-yes, Councilperson Harwood-yes, Councilperson McCarthy-yes, Council President Mackey-yes, and Councilperson Stoffer-yes.					
Meeting Adjourned at 7:14 pm.					
D. J. W. J. D. W. J. A.	dauretta Bussan.				
Rodney Mackey, President	Lauretta Busson, Fiscal Officer				